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AGENDA ITEM 7a
TAC Meeting
August 1, 2024

DATE: July 25, 2024
TO: Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
FROM: Stephen Luther, Associate Planner

SUBJECT: Traffic Safety Camera Options for Safe Streets and Roads for All Project
DISCUSSION

The Safe Streets and Roads for All project includes a $30,000 budget to purchase traffic safety
camera/sensor equipment to complete traffic safety monitoring at high-injury intersections. The
resulting data will be analyzed to inform the regional Vision Zero Action Plan. The equipment will
then remain with HCAOG and be available for use by jurisdictions to check out and use on a
rotating basis. There are several products on the market with various capabilities and cost
structures. We are seeking direction from the TAC on the outcomes they would like to see from
this equipment as well as the process to employ in selecting a vendor. Options include inviting
company representatives to present at TAC meetings, HCAOG staff presenting a summary
comparing products, or TAC members providing a list of desired outcomes and entrusting
HCAOG staff to research and choose the product with the best fit.



